
1

Subject: FW: CIWM (WAMITAB) Registration
Attachments: What Do You Need to Do Next v2.pdf; CIWM Handbook_V5_MROC1 [5139320].pdf

From: Admin <admin@envirolead.co.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Callum Hope <Callum.Hope@plasmor.co.uk> 
Subject: CIWM (WAMITAB) Registration 
 
Hi Callum, 
Just to let you know, you are now registered with CIWM (WAMITAB) for your MROC1 qualification and your 
number is 134310. You have also been registered with the Learner Records Service & your Unique Learner 
Number (ULN) is 9052282969. You will have 2 years from 4/3/2024 to complete your qualification, you can pay 
a fee to extend this if you haven’t completed within this timescale. Your assessor will be Nigel Mair, his contact 
details are nigel@envirolead.co.uk Mobile. 07710 546580 and he will be in touch to arrange an induction. In 
the meantime, please find attached a useful document relating to your portfolio & the handbook for your 
qualification. 
I have also sent you a link to access our Training Academy website to assist you with your qualification, please 
check your junk folder if you haven’t received it. 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Lyndsay 
  
  
Lyndsay Aspinall 
Environmental Leadership Ltd 
440 St Helens Rd 
Bolton 
BL3 3RS 
  
Tel. 01204 658691 
Mobile. 07851 260532 
email. admin@envirolead.co.uk 
web. www.envirolead.co.uk 
 
*Please note, my usual working hours are Mon, Tues & Wed 9am-4pm. 
  
Environmental Leadership provides the following services: 
  
·      Qualifications, Training and Assessment in Waste, Recycling,  Health & Safety and The Environment 
·      Waste & Environmental Auditing & Consultancy  
·      CIWM (WAMITAB) Training  
·      Continuing Competence Training  
·      Driver CPC Training  
·      Carbon Footprinting 
·      Health & Safety Consultancy and Training  
·      IOSH Training Courses   
·      CIWM Training Courses  
·      ISO  Implementation (14001, 18001 & 9001) 
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·      Legislative Compliance Assessment  

Save a tree...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to!  
  
This E-mail communication is intended for the addressee only, is private and confidential, and is subject to the applicable 
terms and conditions. Access to e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised and should not be read if delivered in error. 
  
If you are not the intended recipient of the e-mail and have received it in error, please notify us immediately, and then 
delete it from your mailbox. 
 
 
 




